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February 11, 2015

Jackie L. Duthu Via Certified Mail
306 Wilcox 9171999991703132046426
Greenville, M5 38701

Interface Security Systems
2355 Hwy 1 South
Greenville, MS 38701

Re:  NOTICE OF DENIAL of MEP Class D License Application and
Opportunity for a Hearing

Mr, Duthu:

Please be advised that the Mississippi State Fire Marshal Office (SFO) has
carefully reviewed and considered your application for Mississippi Electronic
Protection License - Class C. The Department wishes to advise you that your
application has been DENIED.

Miss. Code Ann. § 73-69-11(2) (c) (Rev. 2013), prohibits the issuance of a license
to a convicted felon more than 10 years from application date if it was a crime of
violence. Qur criminal history records show you were convicted of voluntary
manslaughter in the 297® District Court of Tarrant County, Texas on or around January
28, 1992. Therefore, the SFO is prohibited from issuing you a MEP Class D license.

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 73-69-11(9) (Rev. 2014), you are entitled to a
formal hearing before the SFO regarding your application for a privilege license. If you
desire a formal hearing, you must send your demand for hearing to the SFO within ten
(10) days of your receipt of this letter. Your request for a hearing must be in writing.
Upon receipt of your written demand for formal hearing, it will be scheduled and held
within 30 days.




Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter and your
written response should be directed to my attention.

Sincerely,
MIKE CHANEY

COMMIS O%EEOF INSURANCE
BY WAY B \

Brandon White, Staff Attorney
Mississippi Insurance Department




